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Chad Nunnery

Composite Access Products, L.P.
5216 N. 26" St.,

McAllen, TX 78504

RE: Product Review of Composite Access Products; Application No. R320
Dear Mr. Nunnery:

This letter serves as a supplement on previous correspondence on this subject dated March 19, 2020. The
City’s Standard Wastewater Product Approval Committee has completed its review of your application for the
referenced product.

This product can be approved for use outside of roadways and on roadways with a maximum speed limit of 45
mph.

However, this product will not be included on the Approved Products List until Specification No. 02091 Non-
Metallic Manhole Frame and Cover be updated to include the restricted speed.

The Committee understands that the standard detail for Specification No. 02091 calls out an exact 30” opening
and finds the 30.04” opening for the subject product to be acceptable.

A supplemental specification can be used to incorporate the above stated requirement for this product category
on a project specific basis.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (832) 394-9100 or Sahar Beigzadeh at (832) 394-9571

Rezpfctfully,
Vadvey o

Mary Bac, P.E.

Managing Engineer

Design and Construction Standards
Office of the City Engineer

Houston Public Works

MB:sb

ec: Suhail Kanwar, MS, PE.,
HPWproducts@houstontx.gov
Wastewater Product Approval Committee Members:
(Markos Mengesha, Mohammad Haider, Raghavender Nednur,
Daniel Oefner, Jessica Ponton, Fred Lytton, Robert Miles
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